














































4 April 2008 Ref: 2008-246
Your Ref: F2005/02401

The General Manager
Lake Macquarie City Council
Box 1906
HRMC NSW 2310

Attention: Matthew Hill

Dear Matthew

RE:   SECTION 62 CONSULTATION - DRAFT AMENDMENT TO LAKE MACQUARIE 
LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL PLAN 1984 – VARIOUS PARCELS OF 10 ZONED LAND
AT EDGEWORTH

Thank you for your letter of 8 January 2008 seeking comments about a proposed rezoning of 
10 zoned land identified as various lots (15 in total), Minmi Rd & Transfield Ave, Frederick & 
Impala Sts, Edgeworth as part of the Section 62 consultation process.  I wish to apologise that 
comments were not provided by 11 February 2008 as requested in your letter.

I understand that our comments will still be able to be considered as part of the Section 62 
consultation process. If not, we request that the following comments are considered as a 
submission to the public exhibition of the draft local environmental plan.

The entire site could place a potential additional loading of up to 1,000 Equivalent Tenements 
on the existing water distribution and wastewater transportation systems. As a result of this 
analysis, the following information is offered:

Water Supply

The site is located in the South Wallsend water supply network.  The site was identified in 
Hunter Water’s current servicing strategy under development areas A-5 (2008 - Ultimate: 
670 ET) which covers the western sector; and A-6 (2008 - Ultimate: 330 ET) that covers the 
eastern sector of the specified area. The existing water supply system; along with all required 
lead in mains to the development area; can currently service areas up to RL 57m AHD.

Development area A-5 elevation ranges to approximately RL 62m. Multiple direct connection 
points to the development will be required.  Areas lower than RL 57m are developable without 
the provision of a booster pump. The site may require connections to existing DN 150 mm wm 
Transfield Ave, DN 200 mm wm Nelson Street, and the DN 100 mm wm Minmi Road. 

Development area A-6 elevation ranges to approx 44m RL. The existing system can service 
areas up to 57 m RL. Multiple connection points will be required, with a minimum DN 150 mm 
lead in main to the development. The site may connect to the existing DN 150 mm wm Main 
Road Edgeworth, and the DN 150 mm wm Lake Road Glendale. 

A developer funded servicing strategy will be required to identify the optimal servicing 
arrangement for the subject land.



Wastewater Transportation

The site is located in the Edgeworth Wastewater Treatment Works (WWTW) catchment and the 
site drains to Cardiff 1 Wastewater Pimping Station (WWPS). 

Currently, the operation of Cardiff 1 WWPS is limited due to hydraulic capacity constraints at 
the WWTW inlet works.  Upgrades to the inlet works will be completed early 2009 after which 
there will be adequate capacity for this development.

A developer funded servicing strategy will be required to identify the optimal servicing 
arrangement for the subject land.

Recycled Water

Hunter Water is currently reviewing recycled water opportunities in its area of operation and this 
site has been identified for possible reuse.  Given the site’s close proximity to Edgeworth 
WWTW and high demands, there is a potential for non-potable effluent reuse applications 
within the development.  

Wastewater Treatment

This development was identified in the upgrade strategy study for Edgeworth WWTW.  Inlet 
works, aeration system and clarifier upgrade works are scheduled to be undertaken by 2009. 
Edgeworth WWTW will not be able to accept flows from this development site until these works 
are completed.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Malcolm Withers 
on 4979 9545.

Yours faithfully

Brett Lewis
Manager Sales and Business Development












